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Malave, Erin M.

From: Thomas Taylor [tom@telconet.us]
" Sent:  Friday, December 11, 2009 2:05 PM
To: ‘CorpAddressChange
Cc: toem@telconet.us; heidi@telconet.us
Subject: Change Corp Mailing Address - TelcoNet Services Inc - P01000122470

To Whom It May Concern;
Please update the mailing address for the following corporation:
TelcoNet Services Inc - 010566819 - P01000122470

FROM:
P O Box 60257
Fort Myers, FL 33906

TO:!

2839 NW 51 Terrace
Cape Coral, FL 33993

Regards,

Heidi Wise

Thomas Taylor

Business Markets Specialist

0O) 239-872-8720 F) 239-344-9786
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ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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